

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Planning Section
Council Offices
Church Walk
Clitheroe
BB7 2RA

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: developeras@lancashire.gov.uk
Your ref: 03.26.576
Our ref: 03.26.576
Date: 19.08.2026

For the attention of Ben Taylor

Planning Application No: 3/2026/0576

Grid Ref: 375855 445840

Proposal: Proposed change of use from residential dwelling to holiday let.

Location: Highcliffe Cottage Lower Chapel Lane Grindleton BB7 4RN

The information submitted have been viewed and the following additional information is required.

A scaled plan is required to show waste storage, cycle parking and vehicle parking (2 parking spaces 2.4m x 4.8m each in size) for this proposed 2 bed holiday let.

Upon receipt of this information comments will be forwarded.

Kind regards

Tahira

Tahira Akhtar BA (Hons)
Technician
Highway Development Control
Highways & Transport
Lancashire County Council